#### MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12/2/2024

# MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 12 FEBRUARY 2024

	THE TELEPHONE	
MEETING OPENED:	9 am	

ATTENDEES: Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Janice

APOLOGIES: Harold

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting held 8 January 2023

Read and accepted.

#### **BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

1. Nil.

**Moved:** Jim Seconded: Wally

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

# Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Email from Paul Henricksen, Beachmere Bay visit September 2024
- 2. Resignation email from Christine Oliver
- 3. Email to Debbie Auswide Bank thanking for receipt of items
- 4. Cards donated by Club Bargara (Golf Club) by Elite Scorecards.
- 5. Application for Membership: Rick Shordon, villa 468

## Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Inv No. 2201 Des Allen Funerals sponsorship 21 January 2024
- 2. Inv No. 2202 Searles RV Centre sponsorship 28 January 2024
- 3. Inv No, 2203 Travel Managers sponsorship 11 February 2024
- 4. Inv No. 2204 Affordable Screens & Blinds sponsorship 25 February 2024
- 5. Letter to Sandra Marshall in reply to her letter dated 19/12/2023
- 6. Thank you letter to Caretakers
- 7. Email to AIM Hearing, requesting sponsorship

Moved: Jim Seconded: Warwick

#### MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12/2/2024

#### **REPORTS:**

## **Treasurer's Report:**

Financial report presented. January statement received at this time.

Moved: Warwick Seconded Wally

Accepted

### **GENERAL:**

- 1. As sponsors Hearing Australia (no sponsorship for 2024, try again in 2025) and AIM Hearing (no sponsorship for the 1<sup>st</sup> period of 2024) have declined immediate sponsorship, Wally will approach Kalki Moon and Warwick will approach Audika. At the moment, Redclaws is sponsoring over \$1,200 and new sponsors will relieve this amount accordingly. Auswide Bank have sent through some items for us to give as prizes: 2 beach umbrellas and 2 sets of whisky glasses. We thank them for receipt of same.
- 2. A few years back, the then Redclaws Committee were in touch with Elite Scorecards. Elite have recently sent through 1,000 new cards (sponsored by golf Club Bargara). These cards are unsuitable for our use, so Warwick will approach Bargara Bowls Club re exchanging usable cards.
- 3. Christine Oliver has resigned from the Committee. She will still be available for us to call on her for assistance when required. Jan Dolan came along to the meeting and has accepted the role of Committee Member. We thank her very much for stepping up so quickly.

Action: Wally to exchange pantry keys.

4. Beachmere Bay visit. Marilyn has been in touch with Paul Henricksen from Beachmere Bay who is the contact for the bowlers who would enjoy coming to play at our Bargara resort on Wednesday & Thursday 4 & 5<sup>th</sup> September 2024. A letter will be sent to **Bernadette** Gibbs asking her if she would take on the role of coordinator and head up a sub committee for this inter-resort visit.

**Action**: Marilyn

5. As part of Redclaws' sponsorship drive, it was put to the Committee that Wednesday and Friday bowlers will now receive the usual wine and voucher prizes regardless of bowler numbers. It was agreed by all to reverse the previous decision of no prizes for under 30 players.

#### MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 12/2/2024

- 6. Scoops are available for all bowlers to use. We request that players treat these with a bit more care than has been happening. Also to please put them off the walkways at the end of each game. Wally has taken on the role of fixing any broken scoops. Please inform him if any scoops require attention. Please Note: New scoops are not available for purchase.
- 7. Redclaws will be sponsoring Easter Sunday Mixed Bowls 31 March 2024 to the value of \$500 for winners and losers. Marilyn to inform the Oasis Bar. Agreed by all.

Proposed by: Joan Seconded: Warwick

8. Jim asked why can't mixed bowls continue with the Wednesday 3.30 pm start throughout the year. Bowlers will be asked their opinion over the next couple of weeks to gauge whether the start time of 3.30 pm continues or we revert back to 1.30pm.

The meeting closed at 9.50 am.

Next meeting to be held Monday 11 March 2024.

Joan Lembcke President